
| MEMORANDUM 

To 

A 
Vinee 

From 

De 

Subject 
Objet 

(1) Please return the transcripts ef Wecht's broadcasts 

sent to you on 1/30/67. . (2) Please send me copy of the 

letter on the head injuries. (3) How come Berendt told 

Jones Harris (tho then told me) that Twas to be present 

at the interrogation of Brow after an exchange of $$$? 

(4) I thought we agreed on "back to the. evidence"? 

(5) Maggie willbe in New York on February 22nd for about 

a week or ten days. She would like very much to visit 

youe Can you keep open Saturday the 2$th or Sunday the 

26th? We could make a momming train and spend the day 

with you--or you could come here, if you prefer. (6) 

Please be careful with these frauds and phonies, including 

the Madison-Avemue sensation-seekers and certain dilettantes 

orbiting. the Royal Family-to-be. (7). Including one who is 

larger-than-Life. I had Lunch. with him Thursday--a nice, open, 

clean-living young man but carefully "neutral" on the WR and | 

LHO, which has eften been the precursor of an attack on our 

position, as you may have noticed. (8) I haven't made a 

copy of this, se please don't reply by aumber. (9) Please 

pay attention. | 

I still love yeu--but, 
Arnoni's photocopy service ig more prompts 
ee 

Ae Ale 


